
Hanson, Latischa 

From: 
Sent: 

Shelby Fortune <shelby.fortune@copperenv.com> 
Friday, October 28, 2016 3:44 PM 

To: Hanson, Latischa 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: RE: Request for Additional Information (RAI): RSO Amendment 

Request Copper Environmental Consulting, Inc. 
Attachments: RSO _Request_Signed.pdf 

Hello Lat ischa, 

Attached is a copy of the letter signed by the President, former RSO as well as myself. I just signed the bottom next to 
my name. Hopefully this works.© 

The second sheet has my cont act information, business card, and signature. If there's anything else I can do please let 
me know. 

Thank you. 
Happy Friday. 

Shelby Fortune 
HSSE Manger 
Copper Environmental Consult ing 

From: Hanson, Latlscha [mallto:L..atischa.Hanson@nrc.gov] 
sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 12:02 PM 
To: Shelby Fortune 
Subject: RE: RE: Request for Additional Information (RAI): RSO Amendment Request Copper Environmental Consulting, 
Inc. 

Indeed it is. I apologize. That is what I meant to convey in the highlighted sentence below. 

Thanks, 

Latischa 

From: Shelby Fortune [mailto:shelby.fortune@copperenv.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 12:01 PM 
To: Hanson, Latischa <Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov> 

•I l \J 

0 Immediate Release 
~Normal Release 

NON.PUBLIC 
0 A.3 Sensitive-Security Relat.d 

A.7 Sensitive Internal 
1.J',Aher: -------

Subject: [External_Sender] RE: Request for Additional Information (RAI): RSO Amendment Request Copper 
Environmental Consulting, Inc. 

Hi Latischa, 

I received a message that I had missed your call yesterday. I have attempted to reach out to you again and keep 
getting your message. I will definitely get a signed copy over to you accepting the roles and responsibilities as our new 
appointed RSO. My only question is, would it suffice to sign the copy you sent over in the last email? I'm onlv asking 
because the original hard copy was sent over to you and I am struggling to find a copy of it. If not I will keep searching 
for a copy of the original and get it signed over to you as soon as possible. Thank you for reaching out to me. If you 
need any further information from me, please don't hesitate to reach out. 
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Thanks. Best Regards, 

Shelby Fortune 
HSSE Manager 
Copper Environmental Consulting 

From: Hanson, Latischa fmailto:Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, October 27, 2016 12:38 PM 
To: shelby. fortune@cooperenv.com 
Cc: david .mccarty@copperenv.com 
Subject: Request for Additional Information (RAI): RSO Amendment Request Copper Environmental Consulting, Inc. 

Shelby, 

Copper Environmental Consulting, Inc. 
406 East Park Avenue, Suite 2 
Anaconda, MT 59711 
NRC License No.: 25-35244-01 
Docket No.: 030-38839 
Mail Control No.: 592011 

I am assigned the review of the amendment request to name you as Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) for your 
facility. Please sign the original amendment letter sent by the company President & the RSO. This ensures that 
you are aware of your appointment as RSO & accept the duties and responsibilities of the RSO. Additionally, 
please include your contact information. 

You may sign & date the original letter, scan in & return in pdf format back to me. As soon as I receive the RAI, 
I can continue with the amendment review process. 

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me at the information included in this email. 

Thank you for your prompt assistance with this. 

Latischa 

Latischa Hanson, M.Sc .. Health Physicist 

USNRC/DNMS Region IV 

1600 E. Lamar Blvd. 
Arlington, TX 76011-4511 
(817) 200-1286 (o) 
(817) 200-1188 (t) 
Latischa.Hanson@nrc.gov 
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Copper E_nvironmental 
Consu lting 

September 13, 2016 

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), Region IV 
Attn: Latischa M. Hanson 
1600 E. Lamar Blvd. 
Arlington, Texas 76011-4511 

406 E.. F ark Avenue, Suite 2 

Anaconda MT, 5 9 71 I 

(406) ;6,-2700 
fax: (406) 56~-2701 

Subject: Request for Amendment to Radioactive Materials License (RML) License Condition No. 12 

Dear Ms. Hanson, 

Copper Environmental Consulting is requesting an amendment of License No. 25-35244-01. Currently 

the Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) is listed as Lisa Gonzales. Effective immediately our new proposed 

RSO candidate will be Shelby Fortune. Please amend our license to reflect this change. 

Shelby currently serves as Copper Environmental Consulting's Health and Safety Professional. Ms. 

Fortune has a M.S degree in Industrial Hygiene and a B.S degree in Occupational Safety and Health from 

Montana Tech of the University of Montana. She also holds a Graduate Safety Practitioner (GSP) 

designation. Included with this letter is a copy of her completed Portable Nuclear Gauge Safety 

certification and HazMat training certification. 

Thank you for your assistance. Should you have any questions regarding this matter please feel free to 

contact our office at (406) 563-2700. 

Sincerely, 

Copper Environmental Consulting 

President 

Enclosures: 

Lisa N. Gonzales, P .E 

Radiation Safety Officer 

uclear Gauge Safety Certificate; HazMat Certification 



Contact Information: 

Shelby Fortune 
HSSE Manager 
Copper Environmental Consulting 
Office: 406-563-2700 
Cell: 406-498-6095 
406 E. Park Ave, Suite 2 
Anaconda, MT 59711 

Copper E..nvironmental 
Consulting 

Shelby Fortune, GSP 
HSSE Manager 

(406) 563-2700 
Mobile; (406) 498-6095 

406 East Parle Avenue, Suite 2 Fax; (406) 563-2701 
Anaconda, MT 59711 E-mail: shclby.fortune@coppcreov.com 




